Shiekhah AL-Binali

Freelancer Translator/ Bachelor in Copmuter Information System

shiekhah.albinali@gmail.com

Summary

I'm a freshly graduate Computer Information System Student. Interested in developing systems, creating systems from scratch. I worked as a part time professor assistant for 4 years. my senior project served the deanship of Information and communication in University of Dammam and I received a certificate from the rector of the University and this system will be activated soon. When I was a student, I managed some project and teams and it was a good experience for me. I enjoy working with cooperative team so we can create high quality systems or products. I Want to improve myself continuously and make useful projects or systems that helps the society.

Experience

Translator at Insan organization for psychosocial support

January 2017 - Present (3 months)

Insan is a non profit Organization, they offer psychosocial support and faith in addition to training field office staff members in refugee camps, while overseeing support progressiveness and making sure it's carried out in a timely and professional manor.

In addition, they enforce educational campaigns all of which contain specialized materials geared towards psychosocial issues, Islamic faith, and any assistance required in times of catastrophic events.

Translator at Blasto team

March 2016 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Blasto team is a team that translate Japanese Manga from English to Arabic. Our job include: whitening or cleaning the manga, translating it, editing and proofreading, pasting the translated text and then publishing the manga.

Professor Assistant at University of Dammam

February 2011 - January 2015 (4 years)

COOP Training at College of Computer Science and Information Technology, University of Dammam, KSA

June 2014 - August 2014 (3 months)

I worked on CCSIT for 10 weeks. During these weeks I built Course File Portal System along with 2 trainees. We implemented Softwere Development Life Cycle in this system and went through all stages.

Skills & Expertise

English

Teamwork

Public Speaking

Team Management

System Analysis

Project Management

Technical Writing

Foreign Languages

ASP.NET

C#

Axure RP

Event Management

Voluntary Arrangements

Cross-cultural Communication Skills

Problem Solving

Research

Self-directed Learning

Public Diplomacy

Multi Tasking

Work Under Minimal Supervision

work under pressure

Scientific Workplace

Flexibilty

Illustrator

Translation

Education

University of Dammam

Bachelor of Applied Science (BASc), Computer and Information Systems Security/Information

Assurance, 2010 - 2015

Activities and Societies: Nafas Club

Interests

Foreign Languages, Management and Learedship, Reading, Volunteer Activities, Learning new stuff

Languages

English

(Professional working proficiency)

Volunteer Experience

Participated at Coding Marathon

March 2011 - Present

C language

translator at Insan

January 2017 - Present

member at Nafas Club

2013 - June 2015

Nafas Club is in College of Computer Science and Information Technology, I am currently active at this club and thankfully I manage some of its events. Nafas Club cares the most about how to improve our lives and how to be an effective factors in others lives.

Projects

Superhero

2015 to Present

Members: Shiekhah AL-Binali, Nadia Muhammad, Hind AlShehri, Rawabe ALJamaan, Abeer ALShehri

Our Decision Support project. The purpose of this project is to link employees and employer through a website. This website will display the search result according to the employer place, it'll look for the nearest employee and then present it. Jobs can be full time or part time, the employer can assess the service and his assessment will be presented in the employee's profile.

24/7 Bookstore

2015 to Present

Members: Shiekhah AL-Binali, Maryam Alblushi, Zainab Almeer, Areej AL-Zahrani, Bayan Naji

Distributed DB project. Our aim from this project is to allow customers to check the currently available books according to their location. If the desired book is not available, the customer can order it through the website. The website will provide the search result according to the nearest place, so the search results, the order will be redirected according to DDB mechanism.

Course File Portal System

2014 to Present

Members: Shiekhah AL-Binali, Bayan Naji, Nouf AL-Shammari

This web application was the main result of our COOP training. The idea is to convert the paper work into online system that allows instructors to create the course portfolio and submit it online. Allows the Dean to assess this course portfolio. for the admin part, they will be able to follow the administration problems directly without going through the whole documents. For this web application we implement it using ASP.NET and C# language, we didn't study these languages before so we took them as a self learning sessions.

Uniway`

March 2015 to Present

Members:Shiekhah AL-Binali, Rawabe ALJamaan, Abeer Abdullah Al-Shehri, Hind AlShehri, Nadia Mokhatrish

this was my senior project. the deanship of information and communication technology was our client, the deanship said it will be activated soon and we received an appreciation certificate from the rector of University of Dammam.

Courses

Bachelor of Applied Science (BASc), Computer and Information Systems Security/Information Assurance

University of Dammam
IT Project Management
Decision Support
Distributed Databases
System Analysis and Design

Independent Coursework

Professional Translation

The Game Theory

Shiekhah AL-Binali

Freelancer Translator/ Bachelor in Copmuter Information System

shiekhah.albinali@gmail.com



Contact Shiekhah on LinkedIn